REDACTED CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT A
i

9/4/2015

CenturyLink
1600 7™ Ave
Seattle, WA 98191

Dear CenturyLink,

}is requesting to obtain 4 blocks of 1000 DIDs for use
at multiple locationsin™"" = *°" " area. These DIDs are needed for our planned expansion.
The requirement is for the ¢ ,and to fall into
the 4 specific ranges as listed below. Additionally, the NXX prefix cannot begin with a ( jue to dial
plan conflict. We would like the DID’s numbers by December 1, 2015 if possible. -

Requested Ranges:

.

Sincerely,

CONFIDENTIAL PER WAC 480-07-160



